List of Documents

GENERAL COMMITTEE

54th meeting

Monday, 28 July 1980, at 3.50 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. H. S. AMERASINGHE

Organization of work

1. The CHAIRMAN emphasized that the second part of the
ninth session of the Conference was of decisive importance and
that the time available for negotiations was very limited if the
agreed time-table was to be followed.

2. The first two weeks would be devoted to negotiations on the
outstanding issues. Discussions would take place simultaneously,
in closed plenary meetings, on the general clauses, the final
clauses and the preparatory commission. The general debate
would start at the beginning of the third week and statements
would be limited to 15 minutes. He hoped that the discussion
would relate exclusively to the outstanding issues and that issues
which had already been settled would not be re-opened. That dis-
cussion would be followed by a third revision of the text pre-
pared by the Conference. Negotiations could continue during the
general debate.

3. He had held consultations with the Chairmen of the three
Committees and with the Chairman of the Drafting Committee
on the organijzation of work during the second part of the ninth
session. At the first plenary meeting, the Chairman of the Group
of 77 was to make a statement on behalf of that Group on the law
enacted by the United States of America concerning the exploita-
tion of the resources of the international sea-bed area, which con-
stituted the common heritage of mankind.

4. The negotiations must be conducted on an intensive and
practical basis. In order to accelerate the process, delegations
must be kept informed of the arrangements made regarding the
organization of work and the negotiating framework. The negoti-
ations on outstanding issues would be carried out in ad hoc
groups. The framework of the working group of 21 would be
maintained for questions within the mandate of the First Commit-
tee. That Group would have to identify the questions which re-
mained to be negotiated and decide on the best procedure for the
relevant negotiations. In the case of any group conducting nego-
tiations, the results of those negotiations would have to be re-
ported at regular intervals—twice a week—to the President of
the Conference and to the Chairman of the committee concerned.
5. The final clauses would be considered in closed plenary
meeting. At the beginning of the session, Mr. Evensen, the
Chairman of the group of legal experts on final clauses, would
introduce a report on the negotiations which had taken place. The
Conference would then have to decide how those negotiations
should be pursued. It would also have to examine a proposal by
Argentina relating to the settlement of disputes and a number of
proposals relating to the abuse of rights, the peaceful utilization
of the seas and oceans and the dissemination of information, as
well as certain final clauses. The question of State participation
would not be dealt with for the time being in view of the need for
prior agreement on the actual substance of the convention. The
attention of participants would have to be focused on the func-
tions of the preparatory commission.

87

6. The Drafting Committee had met from 9 to 27 June 1980
and the report by its Chairman would be circulated as document
A/CONF.62/L..57. He also wished to inform members of the
Committee that representations had been made regarding the in-
clusion in the informal composite negotiating text (A/CONF.62/
WP.10/Rev.2 and Corr.2-5), of certain provisions concerning,
for example, the delimitation of the territorial sea between States
with opposite or adjacent coasts. The groups of delegations con-
cerned would have to be given an opportunity to consider the
question and to inform the President of the Conference and the
Chairman of the appropriate committee of the manner in which
negotiations on the subject should be conducted.

7. Whatever decisions might ultimately be taken, the revised
informal composite negotiating text was, as its name indicated, a
negotiating text and not a negotiated text. Its status was no dif-
ferent from that of the earlier texts.

8. In conclusion, he said he hoped that the co-operative spirit
which had always marked the discussions of the Conference
would continue to prevail at the resumed ninth session.

9. Mr. ENGO (United Republic of Cameroon), speaking as
Chairman of the First Committee, said he hoped that the Chair-
man's suggestions would not lead to procedural complications
and that the institutional arrangements already made would be
unaffected, particularly where reporting to the President of the
Conference was concerned.

10. The CHAIRMAN explained that the results of the negotia-
tions would not be systematically considered at each meeting. He
merely wished to be kept regularly informed of the progress of
negotiations.

1. Mr. ORREGO VICUNA (Chile) said he had two observa-
tions to make. Firstly, he hoped that the list which the Chairman
had given of questions relating to the general clauses that would
have to be examined in plenary meeting was not exhaustive.
There were other questions that would have to be examined. Sec-
ondly, there were certain questions on which interested delega-
tions should have an opportunity of negotiating with the Chair-
man of the Committee concerned; the necessary machinery for
such consultations would therefore have to be established.

12. The CHAIRMAN said that the list of questions he had
mentioned had been illustrative and not exhaustive, and that the
necessary machinery for consultations would be provided.

13. Mr. KOZYREYV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
pointed out that, apart from the working group of 21, there were
other groups studying questions within their respective spheres of
competence.

14. The CHAIRMAN said that he had only mentioned thc
working group of 21 by way of an example; in principle the
structure of the negotiating groups would be the same as that of
the group of 21, although modifications could of course bc
made.



List of Documents

88 Resumed Ninth Session—General Committee

15. If there were no objections, he would take it that the Gen- It was so decided.
eral Committee accepted the recommendations he had made con-
cerning the organization of work. The meeting rose at 4.10 p.m.



	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


